From: |Redacted |
Sent: 1/15/2010 10:34:47 AM

To: 'Pallanes, Lynnie' (Ip3@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Mtg. with Andy Schwartz

Hi Lynnie.

We will take the 2/8/10, 9:30am to 10am time with Andy Schwariz foliowed with PG&E’s meeting with
Bob Kinosian (Comr Bohn's office), Paul Phillips (Comr Simon's office) and the Energy Division staff
(Judith Ikle and Sean Simon) at 10am.

Thanks again.
Redacted

Reaqulatorv Relations

Redacted

From: Pallanes, Lynnie [mailto:Ip3@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 10:29 AM
To:[Redacted

Subject: Mtg. for Feb. 8th or Sth

Hi Sally

The 2/8 mtg. at 10:00 conflicts with Andy’s calendar but here are some other times:

2/8: 9:30t0 10,11:30to 12

2/9: 10t010:30,10:30to 11

Sorry it took so long to get back to you. Let me know if any of these times will work.

Thanks,
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Lynnie Pallanes

President Peevey's Office

California Public Utilities Commission
P)415-703-2722

Ip3@cepuc.ca.gov
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